

Cc: Bruneau, Michelle (DCH); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Lead

Would 2pm work?

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:34 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Cc: Bruneau, Michelle (DCH)
Subject: Re: Lead

Hi Liane,

Yes - Michelle has written the bones of a health education and outreach plan. I have edited. A brief conversation this afternoon would be good.

Kory

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 8:54:24 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH)
Subject: Lead

Since we last spoke, there's been an increase in the media regarding lead exposure. Any progress developing a proposal for a lead education campaign? We've got a number of legislative inquiries that we are responding to. It would be helpful to have something more to be able to say.